No.FCA/Gen/__ _Ygnq /
H.P. Forest Departinent. E

Dated D/Shala. tne’ __a&] 12123/
I

From : D.F.O. Dharamshala To: C.C.F. (T) Oniuramshala.

Subject: Diversion of 0.6806 ha. of forest land in faveur of Sanjeev Hydro Projects Private
Limited, VPO Sauhora, Tehsil & District Kangra, H.P. for the construction of Lower Iku
Small Hydro Project, within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, District
Kangra H P. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HY[)/41472/2019).

Memo :
Kindly refer to the Observations raised by MoEr & CC, Sub-Office Shimla, (Regional

Office. Chandigarh), CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand, '~ngwood, Shimla vide letter No.
FC/HPB/01/26/2021 dated 30.11.2023 on the subjact cited u74ve:

2. The point wise reply to the observations furnisti s under :-
Sr.No. | Query / Observation ' Reply LT
| | y
< L. B S R — — S -~
o As per the DSS analysis of project ‘T As submiitted by the User Agency, the revised

site, calculated area of Shape file/  KML file having forest land proposed for |
KML fiie of Forest land preposed for " diversion as 0.6806 ha has been uploaded on |

| diversion has been found to be ! PARIVESH portal in online Part |.

‘ ; 0.257 Ha (software calculated) J
j . Instead of 0.6806 ha. Hence. State |
|
{

|
T

| Govt. is requested to upload the |
- correct KML file of the project site. + | Sl |

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the diversion of 3.6806 ha of forest land
for the construction of atove mentioned project may kindly be obtained from the Govt. of India under
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and conveyed to this office.

Givigional lﬁﬂéf Officer

Dharemshala Forest Division
Dharamshala.
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